
DOCKET ITEM #2 

Special Use Permit #2011-0081 
200 Commerce Street - Gelato Shop/Restaurant 

Staff Recommendation: APPROVAL subject to compliance with all applicable codes and 
ordinances and the recommended permit conditions found in Section I11 of this report. 
Staff Reviewers: Nathan Randall nathan.randall@alexandriava.gov 

Application 

Consideration of a request for 
amendments to an existing SUP to 
operate a gelato sl~op/restaurant. 

Address: 
200 Commerce Street 
Applicant: 
Boyd Walker 

PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION, FEBRUARY 7,2012: On a motion by Ms. Fossum, 
seconded by Mr. Jennings, the Planning Commission recommended approval of the request, 
subject to compliance with all applicable codes, ordinances and staff recommendations. The 
motion passed on a vote of 5 to 0, with Mr. Dunn abstaining and Mr. Wagner absent. 

Reason: The Planning Commission generally agreed with the staff analysis but expressed 
concern regarding the 2006 illegal demolition of certain elements of the historic building without 
BAR approval. 

Speakers: 
Boyd Walker, applicant, spoke in support of the applicant and answered questions fiom the 
Commission regarding the demolition/removal of certain building elements on the property in 
2006. 
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Hearing: 

City Council 
Hearing: 
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Jackie Henderson d -&?/a 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Boyd Walker <boydwalker2012@hotmaiI.com~ 
Tuesday, February 21,2012 9:51 AM 
William Euille; Frank Fannon; Kerry Donley; Alicia Hughes; Del Pepper; Paul Smedberg; 
Rose Boyd; Jackie Henderson; Rob Krupicka; Linda Owens; Elizabeth Jones; Princetta 
Williams 
COA Contact Us: Docket l tem #6 
ATT00001.txt 

Time: [Tue Feb 21,2012 09:51:26] Message ID: [37222] 

Issue Type: 

First Name: 

Last Name: 

Street Address: 

City: 

State: 

Zip: 

Phone: 

Email Address: 

Subject: 

Mayor, Vice Mayor, and Council Members 

Boyd 

Walker 

1307 King St. 

Alexandria 

bovdwaIker2012@hotmail.com 

Docket ltem #6 

I will be present tonight to answer any questions you might have in 
regards 

to the Mutual Ice Company Gelato shop. If you plan to make a site visit 

and would like me to meet you there, or if youhave any questions, please 

fell free to call me at 703-732-7269. 1 look forward to bringing a great 

new business to this historic property and underutilized comer. 

Boyd 

Walker 


